STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Eﬁ: a Em E D

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT SEP 1 4 2023

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 10

MARGARET J. SELF

e CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY

e Nt Nt St N Nt N e e e e e e s

Cory Howerton Fleming AV Direct Indictment

AKA: Date of Offense: Mar. 1, 2018 — Oct. 31, 2020

I e Sex: _ﬂ 54 S.C. Code §: 16-17-410

— N BN CDR Code #: 0049

[ ] § 300 M SENTENCE SHEET

fr— SID* SO Sep272023
*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC CGUH Of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ~ [[] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Criminal Conspiracy (0-5 Years or $0-$5,000 Fine)

In violation of § 16-17-410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049

[] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J] MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3¢)
0 Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

The charge is: & Aedndicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

ATIEST

e 12150 /\QMM /@\A Y WW 6920
Attorney Gyzéral SC Bar# — Defendant [ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

!

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of E days/month ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
(X CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

B4 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
[l To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.10

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[l PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE

beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[]
[

Other:

[l RESTITUTION: IE/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /90
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 5 .78
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ e

TOTAL s /AK. 7S5
Presiding Jud & IV e
residing Judge: /

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ﬂ}ﬂfé/\&{" M Judge C%de: ° Caied
Court Reporter: d an:%/ds e 1N Sentence Date: 5—¢D4<.~(4-.. 14,2023

Se -o’{-ﬂUC\( AC’L%

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i E L E m IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT A 2 )
o SEP 14 2023 )
T vs MARGARET . SEL:) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 11
' CLERK, SC STATE GRANDJURY

Cory Howerton Fleming ) A/WH#: Direct Indictment

AKA: ) Date of Offense: Jan. 1, 2019 — Jan. 31, 2019

Race: 1 Sex. B A 1B ) S.C.Code §: 38-55-540(A)(4)

DOB: G SS# 1R )  CDR Code #: 3553 R E

Address: _ )

City, State, Zip: F ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* SD* SO ) Sep272023
)

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Ceurt Of AppeaIS

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ~ [[J CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: False Statement or Misrepresentation (Insurance Fraud), Value $50,000 or More
(0-10 Years &/or $20,000-$100,000 Fine)

In violation of § 38-55-540(A)(4) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3553

[CJ NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [J §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3¢)

g s Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The'charge is: B /¥ Indicted, O Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTES

12155 /\ W“/IA m/ W 6920

Attorney @W SCBar#  Défendant ' " ( Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [X] State Department of Correction [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 20 days/months@fime Served [[] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
Ix CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
J To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.11

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[0 PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [l Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contactwith Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[ Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE

beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
Cl
L]

Other:

£

[] RESTITUTION: IE/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00D
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 45
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ .7 S
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

ToTAL 5 /R 8.95
}7// Presiding Judge: (4 b &

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: {77
Court Reporter: £ ’a—)‘ﬁ r";) 7 ‘f" Sentence Date: ﬁ.,rp{— |t 2023

_5;{_ e v( cl E’.’F/‘-’/““L(

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA [ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

3

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT QEP 14 N73 )
% o - &LV )

STATE )

INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 13

l"‘\’,(\ \RET J. SELF
v CLERK, SC STATE GRAND IUR)lf

Cory Howerton Fleming AN 000
AKA: Date of Offense: D
Race: R B B e 54 S.C. Code §&:

)
)
)

3 ) CDR Code #: -
Address| ) ; ;}
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET =~
DL#* ) Sep272023

)
*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC QC}UTt Of AQp@&iS

[] CONVICTED OF or _

I . -
D (I D (S (N (-

R —
— Er——
O U oy — rem—

ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

/o 12155 (me / 4/1/% 6920

SCBar#  Defendant T SC Bar #
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STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS-

- 00030,Ct.13

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling ] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other:
[] RESTITUTION: E/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /o0
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Ay
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 3.5
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3 Y

TOTAL s /R85
Presiding Judge: (/ LU

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: MMJ/M Q j&t{{ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: arxz Frovo sS4 Sentence Date: 5—49,\_.1.-\, 14,0022

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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Page 2 of 2



FILED
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Ko Koo IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT SEP 14 2023 )
)
STATE MARGARET J. SELE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 14
VS. CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JU|’~'§Y
Cory Howerton Fleming ) AW
AKA: ) Date of Offense: | NEEEED
Race: N Sex B 54 )  S.C.Code §: I
DOB: N = SS# )  CDR Code #: -_REGE_
Address: 1 ) Nm
City, State, Zip: ¥ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* e Sep272023
)
*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Ceurt Of AppeaIS

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [CJ] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Money Laundering, Value $100,000 or More (0-20 Years &/or $0-$250,000 or 2x-Value Fine)

In violation of § 35-11-740(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3939

[J NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%tor CSC w/minor 3)
] Lesser Included O] Defendant Waives

Thechargeis: [ Asindicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def 's initials)

i p'a is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

4/121 ;5 0 ,u\M4:(,\ ! W - 6920

Attorney;ﬁ?ral SCBar# Defendant\ = (_Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the (] state Department of Correction [J county Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _J0 days/month@' ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
@ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

w The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.14
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
] Other:
v

] RESTITUTION: [3/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient;
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /&b
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD g A
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ -

TAL $ 128 ¢
Presiding Judge: // M-/(/L,A_\\

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: m&t{, WO/SE{‘K Judge Code: By g, 7

Court Reporter: C a4y ff‘o ugg/t— Sentence Date

_5&454"-&&:4 H‘ULZ’

L‘-&t\/ v\d \( \,r._u__
SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA & 1 Hem fem (¥

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
= ARa )
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT = Ld )
)
STATE MARGARET J. SELF ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 156
VS. CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY )
)
Cory Howerton Fleming ) AIVE: Direct Indictment
AKA: - ) Date of Offense: May 1, 2019 — May 31, 2019
Race: N il e [ ] ) S.C.Code §: 38-55-540(A)(4)
COB: I @ S5#* )  CDR Code #: 3553 ¥% . ara’
Address: _ ) - IVIS]
SR ) _—_—
DL#* ) SD# SN ) 23
)

*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC C’Gurt Of AppeafS

I [ convicTED OF o [
-

= _
I -
O (I (D (N (S oy

|..ll...l.l Il ....... E] .....l.l.' [] ...........'

[
Thgp}mr Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

(TTEST: 4
I it
A 12155 / Ja 5 - e
Attor//e?)Genera s SC Bar # ( /Attorney for Defendant S

WI—{E ’FORE, the Defendant is committed to the

A [
ey | cosstsss—— = .

e .
.

| EfT . B

@ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
~ days/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.15

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

(0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O] [l\)ﬂeaginsr?inwg? WIE
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
L]
U

Other:

(] RESTITUTION: IE{ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: 3
Payment Terms: [] setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [ 60
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A8
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) ' TBD $ 3.7
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 %
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL 35 JR8.7>
, Presiding Judge: </ \/UWL

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: L QAP
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: _iegojf— /1,/, 20273

Sew{=y = b ol el

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



vl =T
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA L—“’ d L L D IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT SEP 14 2023

S MARGARET J. SELF INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 17
VS VIARGANE s ) i ¥

CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY

Cory Howerton Fleming AN Direct Indictment
AKA: Date of Offense: May 13, 2019
Race: White Sex: Male - S.C. Code §: 16-13-230

DOB: O 2 SS# J

—epZr2023

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [ ] No [] SC Ceurt Of Appea’S

Address: _
City, State, Zip:

DL#* SID#

N N N N S S S N N S S S S N

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [CJ CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value $10,000 or More (0-10 Years or Discretionary Fine)

In violation of § 16-13-230 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3424

[C] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT X] SERIOUS ] MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3')

. S Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Theehargeils: & Asindicted,  [] Offense, . Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea-s: hout Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST /‘\
12155 W\_\M M 6920
Attorney/Geheral SCBar#  Defendant | ( jﬁtorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the B] State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/monthg/years/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
I CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

m The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.17

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[(] Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
L]
O]

[] RESTITUTION: [Q/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [/ 6O
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s 2N
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ B 75
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL § )A 8. 75
Presiding Judge: ( \U L/z/t/u\

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 77/)@\- YM /) w Judge Cgode: ° /’2_4 .Y
Court Reporter: Jr f,% J/ a[.,t.U Sentence Date: Seplowdn /Hf 2023

Sewkiyd cemed

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

SEP 14 2023

STATE hﬁf\r\r\/\{' T j C[—LF

)

)

)

)

)

= CLEHK \,v'ﬁn\l._unhhu JURY g

Cory Howerton Fleming )
AKA: |
Race: White — B . - I
DOB: SN  SS* WE :
Address: | SN )
City, State, Zip: )
s SD¢ SENNSENNNS )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 18

AW Direct Indictment
Date of Offense: May 15, 2019
S.C. Code §: 35-11-740(A)(1)

CDR Code #: 3939 Nm
1 éE;lCE SHEET

Sep272023
SC Court of Appeals

[CJ CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Money Laundering, Value $100,000 or More (0-20 Years &/or $0-$250,000 or 2x-Value Fine)

In violation of § 35-11-740(A)(1)

[C] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [J SERIOUS
- o i Lesser Included
The chargeis: [X Asindicted, [ Qftatise;

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

[J MOST SERIOUS

3939

] Mandatory GPS [0 § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3)
] Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea i ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTE

Q—mss @/Mﬂ'/ Da—/ 6920
Attorney SC Bar # Defeﬁdant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term of 3 days/months@"r ime Served

and/or to pay a fine of $

of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

[ State Department of Correction

. provided that upon the service of

[ County Detention Center,

[] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
¥] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

m The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months

O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



-

STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.18

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[0 PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE

beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
UJ
]

Other:

Z

(] RESTITUTION: E( Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 SIS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 3’, Hs~
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

f Presiding Judge: p/ \}U Q*M
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - Judge Code: & 7L

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: A)e{)#w boo /¥ 2023
ﬁ; ,L)i&-u()“’] é M

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




Eill =N
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA R - Wj’ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT S[P J_ 4 2:“’ ;
STATE MARGARET J. SELF ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 19
V8. CLERK, SC STATE GRAND J;JHY
Cory Howerton Fleming ) AW Direct Indictment
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  Oct. 1, 2020 — Oct. 31, 2020
Race: 1B Sex: Male B ) S.C. Code §: 38-55-540(A)(4)
DOB: I e )  CDR Code #: 3553
Address _ ) EBCEIVED)
City, State, Zip: ) CE SHEET
DL#* SbY mE— ) Sep27 2023
*CDL Yes [J No [] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [CJ CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: False Statement or Misrepresentation (Insurance Fraud), Value $50,000 or More
(0-10 Years &/or $20,000-$100,000 Fine)

In violation of § 38-55-540(A)(4) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3553

[C] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS [0 mMandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 39)

- . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The-ehargeis: X As indicted, O Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’'s initials)
The pleaAs? Without Negotiations or Recommendatl Negotiated Sentence, D Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST

12155 ./ po : 6920

AttomeUseneral SC Bar # Défeﬁdant (_/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the g State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

- ’ i~ .
for a determinate term of 5 days/months/T ime Served [[] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[X] CONCURRENT or [[]J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#:. 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.19

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[ PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [C] Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [] May serve W/E

beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
]
[

Other:

yd
[] RESTITUTION: E/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /40
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ of
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 3,475
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL 5 )2¥. 75"
|
7 Presiding Judge: u \;\} B0 A
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - Judge Code: " & fz?
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: fnker /2002
7 7
Py

SCCA/217 (07/2021) / Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
STATE MARGARET J. SELF
VS. CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY
Cory Howerton Fleming
AKA:
Race: White Sex: Male Age: [ ]

DOB: SENNNEES  MBN SN
Address| _
City, State, Zip:

DL#*

SID#

e N e N e S N e e e e e S

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 21

A/NVH#: Direct Indictment

Date of Offense: October 6, 2020

S.C. Code §&: 16-13-230

CDR Code #: 3424 ECEI’VED

SEJEEI;CE SHEET
Sep272023
SC Court of Appeals
[C] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value $10,000 or More (0-10 Years or Discretionary Fine)

In violation of § 16-13-230

] NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT X SERIOUS
: s i Lesser Included
The chargeis: X As indicted, [ A

The plea is;

12155

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

[] MOST SERIOUS

3424

[ Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1tor CSC w/minor 39)
0 Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

6920

Attorney{\Gyferal SCBar#  Defefdant = ¥ V9

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term of 5 days/monthg/y€ars/Time Served

and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of

of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

4 state Department of Correction

"/ /Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

[] County Detention Center,

[] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months

L] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021 -GS- 47

- 00030,Ct.21

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[l PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[C] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED (] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other:
[C] RESTITUTION: ‘Q/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /60
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 3100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ RS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 5 £ 9
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL .3 )2 &.75

7, 4
Presiding Judge: /)/ \1 m
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 777&1 Vi MO . Sf;#] Judge Code: T 2407

Court Reporter: ) Sentence Date: SoH i zs23

JQLJHL&V ‘7 A &se/waé‘_

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 22
VS. E C35

Cory Howerton Fleming AN ]

AKA: Date of Offense: _ NG B

Race SN  GEN BEE @B @ 2 ) SCCode§ AN

DOB: I BB @ CDR Code #:

Addresss IENINEEEEGEG =
City, State, Zip:

' 2 e
« o ' ]
~— ' N N S S e S s S e e e Sl

DL# SETa R Sep272023
*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ No [] SC Court of Ag}peais
[] CONVICTED OF or [} S
) —

A S -
D (I (O (N N 3z

e
I
s § = —_ U — [
w O S (|
I = &
12155 ( W\M % ///L/"?"WL— 6920
) SCBar# D i ] SC Bar #

A |

amessesssas NN O e
. 2= ]
-

—D_ -

_____ I
[
O

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



-

STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021 -GS-

- 00030,Ct.22

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[l Substance Abuse Counseling ] Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:

] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[C] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other
[ RESTITUTION: IE/ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /0O
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD s 3.75
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 %
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

/3TAL s | RY.T7S5
Presiding Judge: UU @M&

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ! Judge Code: ¥ (29
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: d‘mpwbﬁ % 2023

SCCAJ/217 (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 23
VS.

Cory Howerton Fleming ANV Direct Indictment

AKA: Date of Offense: Jan. 18, 2019

Race: _White Sex: Male B S.C. Code §: 16-13-230

DOB: SN 2 SS# CDR Code #: 3423

Address: I E‘EﬁE’f@

City, State, Zip: SE CE SHEET

DL#* SID# Sep272023
*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [[] No [] Hazmat Yes [[] No [] SC Court of Appea'S

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whowas ~ [] CONVICTED OF or [X PLEADS

TO: Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value More Than $2,000, But Less Than $10,000
(0-5 Years or Discretionary Fine)

In violation of § 16-13-230 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3423

[CJ NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT (] SERIOUS [J] MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 39)

- o Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thecharge is: B As indicted, [ Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: Tthout Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: [\
12155 MM 1A @\/vp}\__——( 6920
Attorney Genkral ~ SCBar# Defendant * V¥ /" Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/month ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ;. provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

¥ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



w

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment
Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

days/hours

STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.23
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WIE
beginning:
L]
L]
L]

[ RESTITUTION: E}/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ )00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2%
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2.75
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL 5 /3%, 7285
Presiding Judge: 7 \/U oo

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: - Judge Code: £ 4 {5 v
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: S cpiamder [¥ 202>

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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il B el
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ! 1.; [: iy ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT SEP 1 A M9 )
i x LU )
STATE ) ELF ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 24
VS, MARGARET J. SELF )
CLERK, uvumle..,u.uJ'L,ti
Cory Howerton Fleming ) AV Direct Indictment
AKA: ) Date of Offense: Jan. 9, 2019
Race: IR Sex: ﬂ 54 ) S.C.Code §: 35-11-740(A)(1)
DOB: I = )  CDR Code #: 3937
Address| NN ) Em
City, State, Zip: ) CE SHEET
DL#* SDF S Sep27 2023
*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Court of Appea[s

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Money Laundering, Value More Than $300, But Less Than $20,000 (0-5 Years &/or $0-$250,000 or 2x-Value Fine)

In violation of §  35-11-740(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3937

[] NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3)

Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: As indicted, Offense, g Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The pleais: Without Negotiations or Recgfimendation [0 Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
12155 mj//f)’l-—\ 6920
Attorney General SC Bar # ‘Beféndant ¥ [/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ~ [¥] State Department of Correction [C] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/months/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [[J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

B The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



*

STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021 -GS- - 00030,Ct.24
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(0] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[l Substance Abuse Counseling [C] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-133.
[] Other:
/

0] RESTITUTION: El/ Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [C] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine; $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /0D
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s A
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD - e
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

TOTAL i | AL . 75

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: M&«MQ W Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: %{ewk l#, 2027

Seadte -uuj delowd

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
P 14 7073 )
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT SEP 14 2023 )
AADYDADE A of 3 1 )
STATE _MARGARET J. SELF ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 25
VS. C'._r.f‘&l\.b\./;:lr\itk,'ai..‘\.'LD JURY )
)
Cory Howerton Fleming )y AW Direct Indictment
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  April 4, 2019
Race: White Sex: Male Age: 54 ) S.C. Code §: 16-13-230
DOB: NN ss# I )  CDR Code #: 3423
Address: _ S ) —&ECEm
City, State, Zip: gy ) SE CE SHEET
DL#* SD/# NN ; Sep272023
*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value More Than $2,000, But Less Than $10,000
(0-5 Years or Discretionary Fine)

In violation of § 16-13-230 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3423

[] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS (] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 319)
] Lesser Included ] Defendant Waives

The-charge'ls; & Ae indictoc Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: []

ithout Negotiations or ReC/Xmendatio [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

121565 ﬂ\“ 0;‘/%\ 6920

-
1
N

Attorney General SC Bar# “Defendant (_/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the £4 state Department of Correction [C] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/months@T ime Served ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
@ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

& The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS-

- 00030,Ct.25

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling ] Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other:
/

[0 RESTITUTION: Iﬁ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3$
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $3597°%
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ ”

ToTAL §/R24.785

7
Presiding Judge: K/ \}\) Lo e D
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: MWMO . S‘@{‘{ Judge Code: vall 273

b
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Soylewles |8 2023

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

erp 14 :fm«a
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT oLl L= Lua
STATE MARGARET J SELF

VS. CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY

Cory Howerton Fleming

AKA:
Race
DOB:
Addr

City,
DL#*

— e N e N Nt Nt Nt e e N e e i

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 26

AW Direct Indictment

Date of Offense: _April 4, 2019
S.C. Code §: 35-11-740(A)(1)
CDR Code #: 3937 4

R ECEIVi

SENTENCE SHEET

Sep272023
SC Court of Appeals

[] CONVICTED OF or

<] PLEADS

TO: Money Laundering, Value More Than $300, But Less Than $20,000 (0-5 Years &/or $0-$250,000 or 2x-Value Fine)

In violation of § 35-11-740(A)(1)

[C] NON-VIOLENT [J] VIOLENT [J] SERIOUS
. o Lesser Included
The charge is: X As indicted, Giffanss.

ithout Negotiations or Reco

M

7 12155

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

[J MOST SERIOUS

ndatron /f Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

3937

(] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%tor CSC w/minor 39)
] Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

(YA

6920

Refendant -
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

Attorney Gerieral SC Bar #

for a determinate term of 5 days/month/‘l’ime Served

and/or to pay a fine of §

of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable”; the balance is suspended with probation for

@ State Department of Correction

- provided that upon the service of

(/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

[C] County Detention Center,

[] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[2 CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

& The P_%fendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months

[l To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.26

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

[0 PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve W/E

beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment days/hours
]
Ll

£

[0 RESTITUTION: IQ/ Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [| Ordered

Total 3 plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ IS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD § [, 28
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL ¢ J K. 28

Presiding Judge: (} ' \UM

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: MMMO - i@[\ Judge Code: U (LY

Court Reporter: ( Q#Q( F ﬁs Y §£ Sentence Date: 5,{;;,.1.‘«— 14 2022

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DOB:
Address
City, St
DL#*

CDR Code #: 3423 « W
2 P RCE]

SENTENCE SHEET

Sep27 2023

*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [J No [] SC Court of Appeals
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

a W e o s )
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT eEp 14 70723 )
1IN | AL =* LVa
o )
STATE e s e | GEEE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 27
CLERK, SC STATE GRANU JUi ')
Cory Howerton Fleming ) AWV Direct Indictment
AKA: ) Date of Offense: Jan. 23, 2020
Race: ) S.C. Code §&: 16-13-230
)
)
)
)
)

TO: Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value More Than $2,000, But Less Than $10,000
(0-5 Years or Discretionary Fine)

In violation of § 16-13-230 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3423

[] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT O SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1%tor CSC w/minor 3)

g b Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thaehargs is: & Ag indicted, O Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea ig” Without Negotiations or Reco endatlo [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTESK:
12155 m\/v Vﬂ?b\ 6920
Attorney Genkral SC Bar # Eete’ndant v /  Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
L

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the f¢] State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S days/months/ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
S] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

@ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.27

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [C] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 -Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
O
[]

[] RESTITUTION: IB/ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /6O
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 825 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea %
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $33. 7S
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $ /R8.75
» | /f il eniss
m Presiding Judge: S \J EAANN

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: / / M)/W 0 S&tf{ Judge Code: AT

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: €} / ¥

/&g;’ .,K)_‘\/C-ib)o? ~ E‘C‘”"Vél'

SCCA/217 (07/2021) ) /i Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ord 4 A anae )
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT SEP 14 2023 )
_ )
STATE _rr-’f, ARGARET J. SELF ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 28
VS. CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JUI 1Y)
)
Cory Howerton Fleming ) AW Direct Indictment
AKA: ) Date of Offense; Jan. 23, 2020
Race: ) S.C.Code §: 35-11-740(A)(1)
DOB: ) CDR Code #: 3937 .
Addre ) BCEIVE])
City, ) SE CE SHEET o
L | Sep27 2023
*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Cﬂurt of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ~ [[] CONVICTED OF or X] PLEADS

TO: Money Laundering, Value More Than $300, But Less Than $20,000 (0-5 Years &/or $0-$250,000 or 2x-Value Fine)

In violation of § 35-11-740(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3937

[CJ NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [0 § 17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3)

The charge i&: & As indicted, I(-)ifses:srelndUded O Efef:ggtar:;g?évésrand Juy.  (def'sinitials)
The plea is; ithout Negotiations or Recﬁndatlon Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST

12155 /{\ ,’ 6920
Attorney Genef3| SCBar#  Defefdant ' “ [/ Rttorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE@-@ Defendant is committed to the [¥ state Department of Correction [CJ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of i_ days/monthsime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years
and/orto pay afineof $__ ; provided that upon the service of _____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of & : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
K] CONCURRENT or []J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[¥] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.28
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [C] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[C] Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Other:
[0 RESTITUTION: L:L/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: S
Payment Terms: ] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD s X.78
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL s JRE. 75

<
m Presiding Judge: @ \JU J/L/(-/\j%
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: M}(Mﬂ %@!A Judge Code: [

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: éﬂ .,.4.,.\ [F, 223

SCCA/217 (07/2021) L’—7
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Sep272023
*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [] No [ Hazmat Yes [ No [] SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

DL#*

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ol R e b ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT eEP 14 9073 )
L= LV
oC )
STATE SARGARET J. SELF ) INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 29
i CLERK, SC STATE GRAND “K“H\{;
Cory Howerton Fleming ) A/W##: Direct Indictment
AKA: ) Date of Offense: Dec. 1, 2018 — Jan. 31, 2020
Race: ) S.C. Code §: 16-16-20(2)
DOB: ) CDR Code #: 3110 . — .
Addre ) B B 18
City, ) SE CE SHEET
)
)

TO: Computer Crime, First Degree-Value More Than $10,000 (0-5 Years &/or $0-$50,000 Fine)

In violation of § 16-16-20(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3110

[J NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [] MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1tor CSC w/minor 3)

Thechargeis:  [d  Asindicted, [ cLJ:fseS:sreln e O R Jury.  (def’sinitials)
The plea is: D\Wthout Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTESE ™

%/L/ 12186 m/‘/"/ Z__— o0
Attorney G\éﬁeral SC Bar # Défenﬁant * VAttorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Q State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ;5_ days/monthsime Served [J] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years
and/or to pay a fine of $_____; provided that upon the service of ____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $____: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[X] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
) days/months
|:| To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[C] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



»

STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 47 - 00030,Ct.29

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

[0 PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [C] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [] May serve W/E

beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
]
L]

y

[] RESTITUTION: Iﬁ/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3$
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /Uo
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $AS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ .78
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TC}TAL s J2L.728
Presiding Judge: K/, \U LA

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: : Judge Code: i ol By -~
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 19,20

Seohus Sefemnsd

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ik = X W = '“"\ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
| N e SR e )
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )
SEP 14203 )
STATE - paibs ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 30
VS. MARGARET J. SELF )
p ey, 5 )
) ANV Direct Indictment
) Date of Offense: Dec. 1, 2018 — Sept. 30, 2021
) S.C. Code §: 16-13-230
) CDR Code #: 3424 e s e
) CE ¥ :
) SE1§CE SHEET s
) Sep272023
*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value $10,000 or More (0-10 Years or Discretionary Fine)

In violation of § 16-13-230 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3424

[[] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT X] SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS ] § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 15tor CSC w/minor 3)
- ey Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: X As indicteq, O Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.

o % 12155 /\ r/{M/\ Mf 6920

L ]
Attorney Geneﬁfl SCBar# Defendant | ' /" Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ﬂ State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/month@ﬂme Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ - provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
X} CONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[;] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



]

STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS-

- 00030,Ct.30

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp ] No Contact with Victim [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:

[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[C] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other
[] RESTITUTION: IQ/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /60
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2, 25
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL s JRE.75
Presiding Judge: @ \U LA_g/>\

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: MQA\/M 0 W Judge Code: 7)Y

Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

Seinmins Y003

9@7 o Pi“") c:& ebemad

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA L N R K B ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HAMPTON SEP 14 2023 )
)
STATE MARGARET J. SELF ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-47-00002, Ct. 5
VS. CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY )
)
Cory Howerton Fleming ) ANV Direct Indictment
AKA: ) Date of Offense: Aug. 21, 2012
Race: ) S.C. Code §: 16-13-230
DOB: ) CDR Code #: 3423 a4
Addres ) R‘ECE i» 3
City, St ) SENTENCE SHEE
DL+ ) Sep272023
*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ~ [[] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value More Than $2,000, But Less Than $10,000
(0-5 Years or Discretionary Fine)

In violation of § 16-13-230 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3423

[C] NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT (] SerRIOUS [CJ] MOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 39)

: - s i Lesser Included Defendant Waives

THsenaERy; i Asindicted, [ Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

ea is\ [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

[ — 12155 As ///}/“L/ )/Z 6920

Attorqﬁe@eneral SCBar# Defendant =\ ( /Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

|
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IE State Department of Correction [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/months@ﬂme Served [C] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Iz‘] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
o days/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



w

STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2022 -GS- 47 - 00002,Ct5

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim  [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
] Other:
pa
£

[0 RESTITUTION: IE/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /] 06O
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ X3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $5.765
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $ 1RE&E.75

Presiding Judge: Q \, M
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 77}7&&)(0/\(2" O - S‘G&J Judge Code: 2 5127

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Sepdember I’;'Loz;}

Sy defond
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Addr

)
QrpP 14 2073 )
COUNTY OF HAMPTON o B )
STATE cl ) bcdiuprbades & e i INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-47-00002, Ct. 6
VS LEMN, o o lAalC Qiuiivb cuni )
)
Cory Howerton Fleming ) ANVE: Direct Indictment
AKA: ) Date of Offense: Aug. 21, 2012
Race ) S.C. Code §: 16-13-230
DOB: )  CDR Code #: 3422 .
City, ) SE CE SHEE e
DL#* ; Sep272023
*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendantwhowas ~ [] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value $2,000 or Less (0-30 Days or $0-$1,000 Fine)

In violation of § 16-13-230 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3422

[ NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 39)

» mr Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Theenargels; X As indicted,  [] Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The plea-is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATFEST
12155 (A,M Mo //l’—//)?/k_,,_, —— 6920
Attorney General SCBar#  Defendant L (Kttorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] state Department of Correction fd County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/yeaw [[] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
;E] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
‘ days/months

] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS- 47 - 00002,Ct6
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:
] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other
/

(] RESTITUTION: EI/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /0D
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2. 75
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL 3 /R8N
D
Presiding Judge: K/ MW
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: . Judge Code: (" e
Court Reporter: s JO Ve S Sentence Date: e j#lq,a 1%
e T v LA J

Sewbwry defned

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA f"’. Il IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF HAMPTON S—
ocP 14 2073
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-47-00002, Ct. 7
VS. MARGARET J. SELF
CLERK, SC STATE G IURY
Cory Howerton Fleming AV Direct Indictment
AKA: Date of Offense: May 8, 2017 — May 16, 2017
Race S.C. Code §: 16-17-410
DOB CDR Code #: 0043 .

Addr

ECEIV

SENTENCE SHEET

City, -
DL#* Sep272023
*CDL Yes [[] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Criminal Conspiracy (0-5 Years or $0-$5,000 Fine)

In violation of § 16-17-410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049

[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 3)
] Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

Thecinrges: B As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

12155 /\,WJ\J /\4\4 // )/vaQA 6920

Attorngy General SCBar#  Defendant (/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/month@mme Served (] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ . plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
gl CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

E] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2022 -GS- 47 - 00002,Ct.7
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[C] Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Il Public Service Employment days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other
[C] RESTITUTION: IE/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: %
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /oo
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea %
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 5 B W5
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 3
] § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3
TOTAL. s/ ARE.ZY
7
707 / Presiding Judge: K/ \/\] M{b
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: m W() . SM Judge Code: *"’Q(q -
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 5?‘1, ]?{UVS
vgeuw'_.:_,[ t;lzf(opuxf_

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Tl i | IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF HAMPTON

orD 1A M9
STATE = i INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-47-00002, Ct. 8
VS. e e et e
,_.VI' , : ‘ 1 \_Y{.‘“A.(
Cory Howerton Fleming CLERK, 8C STATE Givia.U AV Direct Indictment
AKA: Date of Offense: May 8, 2017
Race; S.C. Code §: 16-13-230

DOB:
Addr

CDR Code #: 3424 . L
— R ECE]

SE CE SHEET

e e N N e N e e e e e e e

City,
DL#* Sep272023
*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value $10,000 or More (0-10 Years or Discretionary Fine)

In violation of § 16-13-230 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3424

[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT XI SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 37)
] Lesser Included ] Defendant Waives

The chergeis: b A8 indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais5[] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /LAS

ﬂ/‘" 12155 wJH ///)‘;A/ﬂ)’\ 6920
Atis{ney Géneral SCBar# Defendant ' * (/Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

HEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the X State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _/0 days/monthime Served [[] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run ow/ e
[[] CONCURRENT or [{ CONSECUTIVE to semt@énge®n: Fe -;\_ ey2 lfe,ud-)tud (o_ bl.—.'JJ“} Se(s ‘_é
7

[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
~____ days/months

O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#. 2022 -GS- 47 - 00002,Ct.8

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

0] PTUP after months/years

And Other Terms Listed Below:
[C] Substance Abuse Counseling [l Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE

beginning:

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours
O
U]

Other:

£

[0 RESTITUTION: [{ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) [
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /o
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 28
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 3.2
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TotAL  5/)88. 75

%
Presiding Judge: k’ \JU m

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: v 208

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Sopdemwlin | ¥r02 B

57;\4@ 4.)"\:( J alocanctle

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
SEP 14 2023 )
COUNTY OF HAMPTON romy RSO )
iR - )
STATE Ol r : ¥k il ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-47-00002, Ct. 9
VS, vLERR, oL o 1AL LHAND JURY )
)
Cory Howerton Fleming ) AIWH#: Direct Indictment
AKA: ) Date of Offense: March 27, 2017
Rac ) S.C. Code §: 16-13-230
DO ) CDR Code #: 3423 ,
Add ) R:BCE Vi
City, ) SE CE SHEET
DL# ) Sep272023
*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [[] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No [] SC Ceurt of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value More Than $2,000, But Less Than $10,000
(0-5 Years or Discretionary Fine)

In violation of § 16-13-230 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3423

[J] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 15tor CSC w/minor 3™)
0 Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

ER AT & sl Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

ithout Negotiations or Reﬂndation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.

12155
Atto/ﬁ?eneral SCBar# Deferfant Y (/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHE EFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [¥] State Department of Correction (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /; days/monthime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
£4 CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

;Z] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



-

STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022 -GS- 47 - 00002,Ct9
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Victim  [[] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling [] May serve WE
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[] Other:
7l

] RESTITUTION: IQ/ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total § plus 20% fee: %
Payment Terms: [J] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of ~ $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /6D
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A8
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 3.7 %
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL s 1AK. 78
7/]7 Presiding Judge: 6/ VU 52/(,&_&/\,\\

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ﬁ/l)(mﬂ'o . ’ Judge Code: ¢ Z 127
Court Reporter: [ M}Uw 001"{9 VoS Sentence Date: _Ceptmwpan (#2022

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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